



From: James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>; Ben Kleist <ben@westchesterlandtrust.org>

Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>; Charles Strome <cstrome@vomny.org>

Subject: Re: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Ben,

Can you help us with this below from DEC. I have attached a copy of the Application to DEC. and moving forward we will have to take different course with filing application.

Thank you Chris. I called back and left a message.

We will make all necessary notifications per requirements. That is not an issue.

I have copied Ben from the land trust to see if we can get recognition.

James Barney
General Foreman
Public Works
Village of Mamaroneck
(914)351-6380



From: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 9:37:14 AM

To: James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>

Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>; Charles Strome <cstrome@vomny.org>

Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Thanks James.

I understand the agreement, however VOM cannot be the permit applicant since VOM is not a riparian owner or lessee or an association of such.

WLT can be the permit applicant and for this year we would allow you take as the owner's agent based on the letter you sent us. I would need something in writing from WLT confirming they saw the permit application. Also, other owners of property within or abutting the preserve need to receive a notification letter about the pesticide

application. There is a template of this letter with the instructions. I did see that the Town of Rye also owns property.

I did place a call to you. If you have any questions, please contact 845-256-3097. Thanks.

From: James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 6:22 AM
To: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>; Charles Strome <cstrome@vomny.org>
Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Christopher,

Please see the attached map with circles, and a letter from Westchester Land Trust.

Thank you and have a great weekend.

James Barney
General Foreman
Public Works
Village of Mamaroneck
(914)351-6380



NY - 68064

From: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:09 PM
To: James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>
Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Thanks James.

If you can forward that letter once you receive from Westchester Land Trust. VOM is listed as the riparian owner on the permit application. It also looks like the Town of Rye may own some property within the preserve.

In regards to the map, the permit application states 8 small ponds. Can you point out the 8 small ponds that may be treated.

From: James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:42 AM
To: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>

Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>

Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Sorry second photo here.

The preserve is owned by the Westchester Land Trust. To my knowledge we have treated this area in agreement with them for over 20 years and have always filed the permits this way for as far back as I can find copies here in our office. If there is something else we need to do, that is not a problem. Please let me know so I can correct anything necessary.

I am also waiting for a letter from Westchester Land Trust regarding this agreement of mosquito treatment which I believe we may have provided once or twice in the past.

Thank you and have a great weekend.

James Barney
General Foreman
Public Works
Village of Mamaroneck
(914)351-6380



From: James Barney

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:39 AM

To: 'Hertel, Christopher C (DEC)' <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>; Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>

Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>

Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Good morning Christopher,

I have attached a clearer photos of the GIS. The locations are along the areas that say Otter Creek. They appear dried up in these photos.

James Barney
General Foreman
Public Works
Village of Mamaroneck
(914)351-6380



From: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>

Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Hi Karen,

Thanks for the info.

Do you have a map where the waterbodies are clearly recognizable?

Also, about ownership, the village as the applicant is listed as the riparian owner. Is this true? I see the owner of the majority of land as the Westchester Land Trust.

From: Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 12:12 PM
To: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Subject: RE: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Christopher,

Attached are the updated permits with the attached documents. There are NO maps for the catch basins as every catch basin is in the Village of Mamaroneck.

Karen Ramos, Office Assistant
Village of Mamaroneck
Department of Public Works
914-777-7745

From: Hertel, Christopher C (DEC) <Christopher.Hertel@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Karen Ramos <kramos@vomny.org>
Cc: Lisa Acosta <eacosta@vomny.org>; James Barney <jbarney@vomny.org>
Subject: FW: 2024 Aquatic Permit Receipt Village of Mamaroneck Catch Basins

Hi Karen,

The treatment dates for both permit applications are listed for 2023.

Can you verify ownership of Otter Creek Preserve.

Do you have map of the 8 ponds within Otter Creek Preserve?

Do you have a map of the approx. locations of the catch basins?

Thanks.